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April 25, 2002 : = TAHASSEE FLéq/?%%NS

To: Division of Corporations - _ I
State of Florida _ o _
RONODSAPLR0ES
From: EvanW @—\ | ~0d 30, D -1 07 -1
rom:  Evan Weber - SRS 0 RS2 S0
Re: Dissolution of various entities 7

Attached here are dissolution documents for the following entities:

N.W. 18th Lane LLC (document #L.01000007131)

Magnolia Parke Apartments LC (document #1.98000002861)
Oak Ridge Five LLC (document #L00000001877}
(@ $25 each)

Collier Jacksonville One, Inc. (document #¥P98000056648)
Colher ‘Tallahassee Communities, Inc (document #P97000108398)

The Parad1gm Buﬂdmg, Inc. (document #P8300005631 3)

Paradigm Asset Management, Inc. (document #P01000069831)

(@ $35 each) -
Collier Jacksonville One Limited Partnership (document #A98000001546) ‘ .
Collier Tallahassee Communities Limited Partnershi ument #A97000002914) L

( Oviedq Grove Limited Partnership (document #A083000000362)
The Paradigm Building Lifiited Partrrership (document #A98000001536) ~ A
(@ $52.50 each)

Also enclosed is a check for $460, which 1 believe should cover the cost of filing these
dissolutions with your department.

I understand we will receive letters certifying these dissolutions so that we are certain
their cancellation has been recorded.

If there are any questions or problems, please contact me: 352/375-2152, ext. 302.

Thank you.

- {7952
BRYAN MAY. 6 2002

&.Brvan Jun 1 82002
Post Office Box 13116 » Gainesville, Florida 32604 . ' ”
352.375,2152 « Fax 352.374.4344 .
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE iA Vi O0R
Katherine Harris : : Ly SSEE "0 TI0NS
Secretary of State R/DA
May 6, 2002 - '
EVAN WEBER

PO BOX 13116
GAINESVILLE, FL 32604

SUBJECT: OVIEDO GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Ref. Number; W02000012952 _ o

We have received your document for OVIEDO GROVE LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP and your check({s) totaling $460.00. However, the enclosed
document has not been filed and is being retumed for the following correction(s):

We are enclosing the proper form(s} with instructions for your convenience.

Please return the original and one copy of your document, along with a copy of
this letter, within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questlons concemlng the flllng of your document, please call
(850) 245-6043. :

Joey Bryan

Document Specialist ' Letter Number: 102A00028311
Tax Liens

'Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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FLORIDADEPARTMENT OF STATE S, </
Katherine Harris 9 "
Secretary of State @4 A%
May 20, 2002 , ' S
EVAN WEBER

PO BOX 13116
GAINESVILLE, FL 32604

SUBJECT: OVIEDO GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Aef. Number: A98000000362

Please accept our apology for failing to mention this in our previous letter.

Every corporation, limited partnership, general partnership, limited liability
company or trust listed as a general partner of a limited partnership, general
parinership, or registered limited liability partnership must have an active
registration/filing on file with this office before this filing will be completed. We are
enclosing the appropriate instructions and/or forms for your convenience.

Please return the original and one copy of your document, along with a copy of
this letter, within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questlons conceming the filing of your document, please call
{850) 245-6043.

Joey Bryan

Document Specialist Letter Number: 302A00032309
Tax Liens

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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To: Joey Bryan \yg\
From: Evan Weber @\

Re: Dissolution of Oviedo Grove Limited Partnership, A98000000362

I spoke with you this morning about the vicious cycle I'm in in my attempt to
dissolve Oviedo Grove Limited Partnership. You said you'd try to help.

I submitted dissolution documents on a number of corporations and limited
partnerships a few months ago. Each of the corporations was the general partner
of one of the limited partnerships. Your division returned to me all the limited
partnership dissolution documents and asked me to resubmit them on different
forms. T did so.

As a result of my limited partnership dissclution documentation error, all the
corporations were dissolved on one date and (all but one) limited partnerships at a
later date.

You returned only one of the limited partnership dissolution requests, saying that
the limited partnership could not be dissolved if its general partner was not active,
even though your department kindly dissolved the other limited partnerships
without active general partners.

Anyway, I hope I've refreshed your memory enough to see I'm in a hopeless
Catch-22 and really just want to dissolve Oviedo Grove Limited Partnership, and
this will be the end of it. '

If there are further problems or questions, please call me: 352/375-2152, ext. 302.
And thank you, Joey, for your assistance with this.

Post Office Box 13116 « Gainesville, Florida 32604
352.375.2152 + Fax 352.374.4344




CERTIFICATION OF CANCELLATION.
FOR
OVIEDQ GROVE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Pursuant tec the provisions of section 6£20.113,

this Florida limited partnership whose certificate was filed
with the Florida Department of State on February 6,

Florida Statutes,
submits this certificate of cancellation.

1998, hereby

FIRST: Reason for cancellation:

Its business is concluded.
SECOND:

This certificate of cancellation shall be effective at
THIRD:

the time of its filing with the Florida Department of State.

Signature

cf all general partners: — - . B,
Nathanf 8LY Colllied |

\—-__
President of Oviedo Grove,
General Partner
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